

## Meeting Minutes

**Committee:** UCF Faculty Senate Parking Committee

**Date, Time and Location:** January 24, 2013, 9:00-10:00, MH 327

**Present:** Alexandru Tamasan (COS, Chair of Committee), Amit Joshi (BA), Aaron Liberman (Steering Committee Liaison), Lisa Nalbone (CAH), Cory Watkins (COHPA), Boris Zeldovich (Optics)

**Guests:** Patricia Euzent (Chair, Parking and Traffic Advisory Committee), Bill Merck (VP, Administration and Finance), Curt Sawyer (Assoc. VP for University Services), Krishna Singh (Parking and Transportation)

**Absent:** Ven Basco (LIB), Karl Chai (COM), Randy Hewitt (COE), Sigrid Ladores (Nursing), Faissal Moslehy (CECS), Mathilda Van Niekerk (RCHM)

- 
- Chair Tamasan began the meeting at 9:00 by thanking guests for their attendance. He provided a brief history of the resolution to equalize the parking fees of the decal and hang tag. He requested data and information regarding the method of assessing parking fees.
  - Vice President Merck explained the history of the parking fees and provided an overview of revenue and expenditures related to parking, including the explanation of the importance of budgetary reserves.
  - Mr. Singh listed data pertaining to the number of parking spaces, number and type of decals purchased, operating costs and revenue sources.
  - Discussion that followed included the topics feasibility of equalizing the costs of the decal and hang tag; revenue impact; of options to equalize the cost gradually vs. with a one-time adjustment, reduce the cost differential, keep the status quo.
  - Those present agreed to further discussion. There exists a willingness to work in collaboration.

Minutes Submitted by Lisa Nalbone (CAH)